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now placed in a conspicuous position to mark the improve-
ment that has taken place since their expulsion.”™

Other articles presented to the Lodge and still in their
possession unless otherwise stated are;

Wine glass formerly belonging to the Lodge, and seld
in 1832 to help pay-debts; purchased by Joseph Hamilton
and in 1877 presented to the Lodge by Dr. A. H. Woodill.

Blue silk handkerchief, with Masonic Emblems, taken
from a bodv washed ashore from the wreck of S. S. “Atdantic,
April 1st, 1875: presented by Dr. AL H. Woodill in 1880.
The blue has since faded to white.

Silver Mug presented by Bro. Alex. Forsvthe of H. M.
S. Andromache, about 1800.

Two glass decanters engraved with the No. 155, present-
ed by Mrs. Richard Gorecham: presumably these decanters
were also among those sold in 1832.

A Ram'’s head, beautifully mounted as a snuff-box tipped
with silver, purchased by the private subscription of the
members in 1842, The stand or cabinet in which it is now
kept, was made by one of the Brethren who was a cabinet
maker and was also purchased by private subscription.

The chair used by the Duke of Keat in his box at the
Lyvceum Theatre. Queen St. while a resident of Halifax;
presented by AL H. Crowe, 1871, and s) inscribed.

Portrait (now nearly 100 yvears old) of H. R. H. George
Frederick Augustus (George 1V) dressed in Masonic regalia;
presented by John D. Nash. 1872; framed by Bro. Geo. T.
Smithers.

A silver candlestick representing one of the Orders
of Architecture. originallv belonging to Bishop John Inglis,
saved from the Harmony Lodge fire; presented in 1880 by
Dr. A. H. Woodill.

A silver R. A, Jewel, diamond shaped, inscribed with
the name of Capt. Samuel Harris, St. Andrew’s Lodge No.
155, presented by M. WL Bro. Chas. J. MacDonald in 1899.

Two ballot boxes, one of Lodge No. 137, date about
1832, the other used in the Lodge was presented by R. W,
Bro. James Dempster, 1875.

A three bell chime, presented by the late W. Bro. R.
J. Wilson.

A table of Lodge No. 188, and two chairs of Lodge 137,
the former is now used as an Apron Stand, just outside the
Lodge rcom door; the chairs are in the Grand Sec’vs Hffice.




